From: Trevor Bimey [
Sent: 26 March 200 :

To: informationcentre (N

Subject: Dr. John Leckie

Following a conversation with Graham at your office this morning, I wish to formally
request an off-the-record briefing with Dr. John Leckie.

Our 1nterest in speaking to him arises out of the recent inqgquest he conducted into the
death of l7-month-old Lucy Crawford.

We are considering how to further examlne some of the issues that Dr. Leckie
identified in his findings and would deeply appreciate the opportunity to discuss

those with him.

We do this in the full understanding that it would be a strictly off-the-record
discussion.

J look forward to hearing from you.
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~ _Jrevor Birney
S Bditor, Current Affairs

Ulster Television
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